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Attachment J-L1

Past Performance Questionnaire

CLIENT AUTHORIZATION LETTER


Date

Dear Client:

We are currently responding to the NASA, Ames Research Center’s Request for Proposal (RFP) #2-38210 for the procurement of Logistics Management Services.

NASA Ames Research Center is placing increased emphasis on past performance as a source selection factor.  As such, a requirement of this response is that past clients of ours be identified and participate in the evaluation process.  You are hereby authorized to respond to this and other inquiries.

We have identified Mr./Ms.________________ of your organization as the point of contact based on his/her knowledge concerning our work.  

Please complete the enclosed Past Performance Questionnaire, including an indication in the “Please explain” section of each question where you are unable to rate performance with one of the adjectival ratings.  

Please forward it directly to NASA, Ames Research Center, Attn:  Jeffrey S. Brown, JAC 241-1, Moffett Field, CA  94035-1000, telephone 650-604-4696.  Facsimile responses are acceptable, Attn: Jeffrey S. Brown, fax 650-604-0912.  E-mail responses may be sent to the following address: Jeffrey.S.Brown@nasa.gov .  

A response to this questionnaire is requested to the above address by September 12, 2003.

Your cooperation is appreciated.  Any questions may be directed to:  Jeffrey S. Brown.

Sincerely,

Enclosure

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
I.
CONTRACTING AGENCY OR COMPANY


Name:

__________________________________


Address:
__________________________________


City/State/Zip: __________________________________


Point of Contact:
__________________________________


Telephone Number:
__________________________________

II.  CONTRACT IDENTIFICATION


A.  Contractor:
__________________________________


B.  Contract #:
__________________________________


C.  Contract Type:
__________________________________



Competitive

(   )  Yes
(   )  No



Follow-On

(   )  Yes
(   )  No


If Award Fee, provide award fee rating for each period of the 
contract (adjective rating or point score as appropriate)  



_________________________________________________                                                                                    

D.  Description of Work Performed:


___________________________________________________


___________________________________________________


___________________________________________________


___________________________________________________


E.  Contract Period of Performance (including options):


___________________________________________________


F.  Physical Location of Contractor (On-site or Off-site):



__________________________________


G.  Contract Cost at Award:



__________________________________


H.  Completed Contract Cost (if completed):



__________________________________


I.  Projected Completion Cost (if ongoing):


__________________________________


J.  Services Provided:

Please check and rate as (E) Excellent, (VG) Very Good, (G) Good, (N) Neutral, (W) Weak, (P) Poor, or (F) Fails, as defined on the last page of this questionnaire to all that apply:

	Check all Contractor Provided Functions
	Approx. % of total contract
	Rating

(E, VG, G, N, W, P, F)

	(    )  Customer Services              
	
	

	(    )  Database/Systems Administration              
	
	

	(    )  Human Resources              
	
	

	(    )  Employee Development and Training             
	
	

	(    )  Office Administrative Services              
	
	

	(    )  Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action              
	
	

	(    )  Planning and Development              
	
	

	(    )  Environmental Health and Safety         
	
	

	(    )  Logistics Management Services             
	
	

	(    )  Janitorial/Recycling Services             
	
	

	(    )  Refuse Services           
	
	

	(    )  Transportation Services              
	
	

	(    )  Other:              
	
	


III.  RELEVANT TECHNICAL PERFORMANCE

For the functions checked above, please answer the following questions.

1.  How well did the contractor fulfill the project(s) technical requirements?

Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

2.  How well did the contractor meet the project schedule(s)?


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

3.  How well did the contractor meet negotiated project cost baselines?


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

4.  Did major changes in the project technical requirements with resulting adverse impacts on the project schedule or cost baseline occur during the life of the project(s)?



Yes (    )
No (    )

If Yes, please explain__________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

5.  Rate the contractor’s performance in adapting to changes in technical requirements during the life of the project, if applicable.


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

IV.  
CONTRACT MANAGEMENT


1.  Did the contractor manage both small and large tasks as well as manage a large number of varied tasks simultaneously?




Yes (    )
No (    )



If Yes, please rate the contractor’s performance

Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

1.  Did the contractor conform with the terms and conditions of the contract?



Yes (    )
No (    )

If No, please explain ___________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

2.  How well did the contractor manage subcontracts?


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

3.  Did the contract experience any overruns in direct or indirect overhead rates?



Yes (    )
No (    )

If Yes, what was the impact to the overall cost performance for the 
contract?  _____________________________________


_____

___________________________________________________

4.  How well did contractor communicate and provide early notification of contract problems and issues?


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

__________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

5.   Rate the contractor in regards to hiring, retaining and maintaining a motivated staff of qualified employees.


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

6.  Did the contractor conduct timely and fair negotiations and implementations of contract changes?



Yes (    )
No (    )

If No, please explain ___________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

7.  Rate the contractor's purchasing system.


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

8.  Were the contractor's safety procedures effective in preventing lost time injuries or other safety violations?



(    )  Yes
(    )  No



If No, please explain ___________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

9.  Rate the contractor in handling labor relation problems.


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________


___________________________________________________


___________________________________________________


___________________________________________________

10.  Rate the offeror’s response to work (or task orders) as assigned and the timeliness, accuracy, realism of work plans.


Excellent     Very Good     Good     Neutral     Weak     Poor     Fails

Please explain_______________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

V.
CORPORATE STRUCTURE

1.  Did decisions by other entities within or related to the corporation affect resource availability?



(    )  Yes
(    )  No

If Yes, please explain__________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

2.  Did decisions by other entities within or related to the corporation affect either workforce stability or performance?



(    )  Yes
(    )  No

If Yes, please explain__________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

3.  Did changes in the contractor's accounting system, affected by either the on-site contractor or their corporate headquarters, occur during the life of the contract?



(    )  Yes
(    )  No

If Yes, were the resulting impacts positive or negative?

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

4.  Were there any changes to the lines of authority or control within the entity performing the work or otherwise that affected 
performance of the contract?



(    )  Yes
(    )  No

If Yes, were the resulting impacts positive or negative?  Explain.

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

VI.
NARRATIVE SUMMARY

Use this section to provide additional information concerning the contractor’s overall performance.

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

___________________________________________________

Name:
________________________________________

Position:
________________________________________

Signature:
________________________________________

Date:

________________________________________

Definition of Adjectival Ratings

	Excellent
	Consistent record of exceptional past performance by the offeror and any proposed Major Subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Many strengths and no weaknesses. 

 

	Very Good
	Consistent record of successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed Major Subcontractors on work identical or very similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.  Strengths far outweigh any weaknesses.



	Good
	Successful past performance by the offeror and any proposed Major Subcontractors on work similar to the work requirements of the proposed contract.   Strengths outweigh any weaknesses.



	Neutral
	Neutral score.  Assigned to offerors with no relevant past performance.  Strengths counterbalance weaknesses.



	Weak
	Weaknesses outweigh strengths.



	Poor
	Weaknesses far outweigh strengths.



	Fails
	Significant weaknesses with no strengths.
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